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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT FOR

)

COUNTY OF FLORENCE ) FAILURE TO STOP FOR BLUE LIGHT

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on APRIL 18, 2024 the Grand Jurors of
FLORENCE County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE - FAILURE TO STOP FOR BLUE LIGHT
CDR: 0065 56-05-0750(B)(1)

That LAVAR LEVERNE ROBERTS did in FLORENCE COUNTY on or about November 16, 2023, while operating
a motor vehicle on a road, street, or highway of the State of South Carolina, fail to stop the motor vehicle when

signaled to do so by a law enforcement vehicle, by means of a siren and/or flashing light, in violation of Section 56-
05-0750(B)(1), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

Ll insSi

E.L. Clements, llI
TWELFTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT FOR

)

COUNTY OF FLORENCE ) DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on APRIL 18, 2024 the Grand Jurors of

FLORENCE County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE — DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE
CDR: 3358  56-5-2930(A)(2)

That LAVAR LEVERNE ROBERTS did in FLORENCE COUNTY on or about November 16,
2023, drive a motor vehicle while under the influence of alcohol, drugs, or a combination of
alcohol and drugs, to the extent that his faculties to drive were materially and appreciably

impaired, such not being the first offense within the previous ten (10) years, in violation of
Section 56-5-2930(A)(2), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and

provided.

E.L. Clements, lll
TWELFTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR




RE C‘BIVE&
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

COUNTY OF Florence MAR 24 §2025
STATE SC Court Of)ﬁp wé?gMENTICASE#: 2024-GS-21-01058
)

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

VS.

Lavar Leverne Roberts
AKA:
""—"‘—ﬁ"ié:r‘—
laieesen 2@ SO

*CDL Yes [[] No [] CMV Yes [] No [[] Hazmat Yes [] No [J

AWVE: 7102P0577419
Date of Offense: 11/16/2023

S.C. Code §: 56-05-0750(B)(1)
CDR Code #: 0065

SENTENCE SHEET

Nt N N e N N S

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was [C] CONVICTED OF or PLEADS

TO: Traffic/ Failure to stop for a blue light, no injury or death - 1st offense ¢ dass - 3 Yevss | o aot legs Heou ¥ 50

In violation of § 56-05-0750(B)(1) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code # 0065

X] NON-VIOLENT ~ [J VIOLENT  [J SERIOUS  [] MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS [ § 17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1tor CSC w/minor 3)

b . Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The chiarge s: X As indicted, O Offense, O Presentmtf_nt to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

/ﬁ rlrlum‘ﬁzls ) CenGVTTA
The pleais: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST:

4%?;4 o ef.ﬂﬁmm { MQ\*(J\. 100635

Solicitor sC Ba(#/( pef Attorney for Defe@ant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the E/State Department of Correction [] County Detention Center,

D |
for a determinate term of l g days/monthsfyears/Time Served [J Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run 74) L
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: A P il
i
[0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
O To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.

[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

CERTIFIED: A TRUE COPY
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STATE VS. Lavar Leverne Roberts INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2024-GS-21-01058

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[J PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[C] Substance Abuse Counseling [0 completion of GED e ] Random Drug!AIcohoI Te’sting
] Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim [[] Dbmestic Violedce Inter‘ventMPProgram
f
s ¥ Wy i

Mental Health C i May serve W/E ' e o e o
| ounseling | bagiHing: PR R ———
[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment days/hours
[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[ Other:
[0 RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total $§ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [ setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 § €500
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD. 0 0NG
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[0 § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL ' .¢ . 0%
Presiding Judge: m

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk:
Court Reporter:

Judge Code:
Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA E{E Cﬁ'i vV ﬁg‘}, IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Florence
- MAR 24
STATE S C 20‘;3 INDICTMENT/CASE#: _2024-GS-21-01059
VvS. COUFZ O]' Ag)mq,‘ Fax
Lavar Leverne Roberts ANV# 20232351624883

Date of Offense: 11/16/2023
S.C. Code §: 56-05-2930(A)
CDR Code #: 3358

SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes [[] No [[] CMV Yes [] No [[] Hazmat Yes [] No []

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or [X] PLEADS

TO: DUI/ Driving under the Influence, less than .10, 2nd Offense 5 ders, - ]‘1’8&,{' mc& 3100.°7 do ¥SI07 whed :
z M b SETeAdsO Tt Hueo.

In violation of § 56-05-2930(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3356

BX] NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [J SErRiOUS  [] MOST SERIOUS [0 Mandatory GPS [ §17-25-45

(CSC w/minor 1%tor CSC w/minor 3)

s - Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The chargeis: [ Asindicted, [X Offense, O Presen ez\t to Grand Jury. _ (def. smltlal“;_ 0 *

F moentns n.,\.(,l #j_l!i() Qo witle ¥ e A.N\c;’\-'t’ s02uded U Prame

The plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [X Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State. Co “-‘“T
ATTEST: i
== e T of LK AN oy j00esC

Solicitor C Bar'# fendan YT  Attorney for Defend(j SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is mitted to the E’!étate Department of Correction [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of / 12-— daysyearsﬂ' ime Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The’sentence shall run J e
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: b
' £

[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
days/months
[l To include time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS. Lavar Leverne Roberts INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2024-GS-21-01059

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[0 PTUP after months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:
[] Substance Abuse Counseling [ Completion of GED s #’I;] H‘Bpaﬂd?fﬂ. Druglﬂgglggyl ‘:I_"g‘%png anis
[ Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim ]~ Domestic \ﬁolelﬁzﬁtérventiori‘ﬁmgrarﬁ ""‘ﬁ
M W/E o PR gy e
Mental Health Counseli 8y serve : e s N e
O e eling O Vedinning: oo i gt 91 e
[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [] Public Service Employment _ days/hours
[ Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[0 other:
[0 RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: [] setby SCDPPPS
Recipient: :
*Fine: $
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ {CO.O0
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 $ [ COAND)
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ (A
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ 2CWAL
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $250 § 20N
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $ 0.9
[ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees $500 $
[ § 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $
TOTAL $
Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: ===t AN\
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: Bk e 2
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